Kimberlx Gibbons

From: Town Erwin Manager

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 11:35 AM
To: Kimberly Gibbons

Subject: RE: 215 Maynard Lake Rd

Kimberly,

Please consider this as an approval and it is okay to move forward with the final inspection tomorrow.

Thanks,
Snow Bowden

From: Kimberly Gibbons

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 9:43 AM

To: Town Erwin Manager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org>
Subject: RE: 215 Maynard Lake Rd

Can you please let me know today when you go out. | just want to make sure everything is good to go tomorrow for the
final. Thanks

Kimberly Gibbons

Central Permitting Technician

Harnett County Development Services
420 Mckinney Parkway

P.O. Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, N.C. 27546

(910) 893-7525 opt.1
kgibbons@harnett.org

From: Town Erwin Manager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org>
Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 9:27 AM

To: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>

Subject: RE: 215 Maynard Lake Rd

Good Morning,
Was this for the scoreboard on the baseball field? | can get out there sometime today.

Thanks,
Snow Bowden

From: Kimberly Gibbons

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 9:18 AM

To: Town Erwin Manager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org>
Subject: 215 Maynard Lake Rd

Good morning! The electrician is wanting a final on the scoreboard at Triton. | didn’t know when you could do the
zoning.



